
• •
b6
b7C

.
------ contained in tW6 maroon or reuatsn-marBle15TasUccovers .. .----

_·~._....----.(,)..f-a-.QGJM\ePGi.a-1-t..ypeT-whi-Gh-.slle--haQ--s~n..--bet:o:pe-...a,n-b.usj.,n.e.s$--- ...----~- ..-.-~~.~ ..-.-
offices and stati.onery stores.. These covers were on the front
and back of each group of pages. The pages i.n each fi.le
were reld together by fastenerf; of the Acco type and said
fasteners came through the to]i> cover and were exposed
outside the cover. One or both of the files had a common
type gummed label on the top icover but she could not recall
w·hat was wri.tten thereon.

The report, whi.ch wals copied, was a typewritten
report but not the origi.nal, however, it was a good copy
and was possi.bly the third or fourth carbon copy. I I
expressed her beli.ef that· i.t Icame from an electri.c typewri.ter
because the impressions of the typing were uni.formly even.
She is fami.li.ar wi.th an IBM E:Kecuti.ve Typewri tel' and' i.ts spac­
ing and di.d not beli.eve that the report was typed on such
a machine.

The paper consisted of wh:ite~ si.ze, 8-1/2 x 13';
and was "white tissue, quite thi.n". L-.Jexami.ned a
pi.ece of commonly used onionskin type paper and advised the
paper in questi.on seemed softer but thi.s could be the result
of handling. The report was double or triple spaced but she
believed i.t was double spaced.

She became aware tha.t she was copying the JOSEPH
VALACHI story as a result of scanning the material whi.le
copying it. The report was in narrative form and written
in the first person singUlar. The grade of English was very
poor and the language was such that i.t was di ffi cuIt to
understand. She reread certati.n pages in order to understand
them. The language was such that she felt it was an origi.nal
draft. She could net recall for sure i.f the spelli.ng and
punctuation were in conformi.ty with good usage.

,'" .."
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April 13. 1966

1 Ic. ) 1
.l

>; .- ./ I t

1 Gale
1 Wick

Jteference 18 made to my memoranda of March 29
and 31 # 1966# in tl\e captio:ne4 matter.

Bnclolllld 18 one co: each of the reporte of
Special Agent I _ J dat,d Aorl1 11, 1966, a.t
Washington, D. C., and Spec! IgentL I,
dated April 12, 1966, at Wash1ngton, D. C.• which aet out
the results of investigation conducted in connection with
thi8 ease. It baa now been establiehedthat the document
whieh was duplicated was a C<tpy of the manuscript ot the
Joe Valachi at0l"'Y' and no't an PBI report aa originally
indicated.

The Attorney General

Thi. co.pletes all investigation with the
~ exception of interviewa with employees ot the Department
SU ifl' ot JUstice who had acce.. to the Valachi manuscript. It
~ I" this matter i8 to be pursued fQrther it will be necessary
'"""' to intel"'Yie. Department empl.)yeea such a8 attomey.,
g: 'stenographers, clerka and an;rone else who had .ccaas to
<=c tne original and copies ot t~tle Valachi manuacript made in

~__---the Department.

In view of the foregoing, we do not plan to make
any inquiries into the Department's administrative handling

--D "., or the Valachi manuaerlpt unless you ~atruot. ,

~,.-"{ Enclo.urea (2) f~EC 45~ V b2 -/,! /1 ' (/ ---;l3 ..:{
~:r.:;Ch __ 1 - The Deputy Attorney General PEBSO.AL - Enclosures (2) 111\ 1

~~Cskper 1 - JIr. Pred II. v

7
nso , Jr. 0 ,"'

Callahan-- Assiatant Attorn y Genex'aJ, PXRSOWAL - Encl08ure.L.!2~ (!".'
Canrad oJ ~~.

~:~:n EFK :me \'~' r~r, )(> .~ • <£:....111 19 APR 141~66' /
Sullivan irl'Aftt2>. "' /1/ <~~ ~ ll/"r, ~' :t
~;;t~~r 1d1"llJhk n to DeLoach memo dated 4/12/66. EF'~'i'he"" ,.~
Tele, Room JD.\BI! [1..p.1''-J

MAIL ROOM 0 TELETYPE UNIT 0
. -~;..".-:-:#-"'~
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Tolson __
DeLoach_~

Mohr _
Wick _
Casper __

~:f::/il/
Gale'· '
Rosen "T

Sulliv n __
Tave['y' _
Trotter __

.-
DATE: April 12, 1966

1 - Mr. DeLoach

/

. '-.-/

Our inquiries conc:erning the reported copying of
a Joe Valachi report by col~~nist Jack Anderson have

Ostablished that the material duplicated was a manuscript

)
of the valac.hi story and not: an FBI report as originally
indicated. This is not a GC1vernment document (it was
written by Valachi while he was in jail). Further inves­
tigation would be of an administrative nature and would
require our delving eXhaustively into the administrative
haildl:tng of this manuscript in the Department. In line
With the Director's approval, there is attached a memorandum
to the Attorney General tra~smitting a copy of Washington

IField Office (WFO) reports s:etting out results'Jof inves-.. , .
I tigation conducted and Lstatj,ng that no further inquiries" will
be made unless the Attorney General so instructs. '

.. m. 7'\ ,
V. } '.

~ \ ~-\
OPTIONAL fOlM NO. 10 \.. e 5010-106
MAY 1962 I!DlTION
GSA GEN. lifO. NO. 27 ~

UNITED STATES .ERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

-~.~~.~..~._.. ~-ft!hii"i' . ···i~-==·~-·----J~n'i~" -
__...~.~••_.....~_......._ .....~..~..__:iL.-._.••__•••~•.•••........_.~_._.._ ...~.•_ .••.••.~...._-_._.•_ •.~_._..•~._••-l---.-Mr..-WaH~~~-..._._._.__.__ _.

SUBJECT: UNKNOWN SUBJECT (EMPLOYEE 01" 1 -I I
j~~::~TWAaBjNQ1VN' D(> i ::: ~~~:

ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY; THEl'T OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY

This is the cas~ in which Senato~ Thomas: :dd

rOef~;~ted :n ~2:~6:: trahtaLd J(formerl AL ~ __ ~. ,nformed a private inves.........i..,..g..,.a~o=r-.....I
emp oyed y d t at, she , had made a copy of a "
voluminous report 0 or Jack Anderson which~
had been brought to office by an unnamed
employee of the Department (l\f Justice. Senator Dodd said b6

he did not know if this was .an FBI report butc::::::::J. .~~ II b7C

implied that it was. HEe-l ftJ J- /,11 J:JJf. ~<?1. ~ ,
When interviewed by our Age~ts ~ Ij~d

that in ea;lv 1965. a~ th~W'' t ofL _ _
Anderson's L Jsh~ made a ero" copy
the~~p~~~Pt of Joe Valac \~ s story (appr~at~ly

]

1200 pagesY-. A1 liS certa,in this was a copy of th~
Valachi manuscript and not aln FBI report as she read
portions of it. Homer suspe'cted this manuscript had

Enclosure.4. e 1 A -;:: ~I \1

5
62-110857 11-- I ~ ~66 CONTINUED - O~R

3 APR 22 1966 t:~
EFK:me "

(8) .
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Memorandum to Mr~ DeLoach
RE: UNKNOWN SUBJECT .(EMPLOYEE OF DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE"

WASHINGTON;D•. C.)

~.~~..:De:.p:a:J:!.tme:nt::::::o:t'~:s..i;:-i:c:e:-..::narne:d::- ~_.. ..--_._.._-- - -..--- ..
~. ~_n~~v~denc~ tC.L20ls:ter thi s ~_~~on. .. . .. .._ .. ....__....._..._...._~__.. _

We interviewed I Iwho formerlr"-.....:.:..ll:lt.::::-_--.,
employed in the Tax Division of the Department as
to then Assistant Attorney General Louis F~ 0 erd~r~~--~
I 1said she is a social acquaintance of
but denied that she typed, saw or made availa~~e~~o-~
Jack Anderson or any member of his staff a copy of the
Valachi manuscript. Former Assist~t Attorne: ~enera1
Oberdorfer(who now employsr __ _ _ lin
his private law office) voiunteere that the, a achi
manuscript was not handled in the Tax Division~

On ~' Senator Dodd's £rivate investigator
reported that had said on 3/28/66, that she formerly
had dated a Jus ce Department employee(whom she reflused to
identify) and this individual had assisted in removing the
Valachi manusc~rom Justice Department files. We
reinterviewed~on 4/1/66" to pin her down on this at
which time she denied having made any such statement and
denied she ever dated a Justice Department employee.

Anderson was interviewed on 4/7/66. He declined

I
to identify his source of the Valachi manuscript. He
indicated his source'is not a "kid ll but "highly placed" ar:d
if we were' to conduct investigation which resulted in the
identification of his source of this manuscript it would

I cause nothing but embarrassment to the Department of
Justice. Anderson expressed disgust that no interest had
been shown in the Valachi manuscript until the Dodd matter
came up and pointed out that he, Anderson, first printed an
article about this manuscript over one year ago. (It is
noted an article appeared in the "Washington Post".on 3/21/65,

Ito the effect that Anderson had reviewed the Valachi book
described as over 1150 pages long after being typed by
Justice Department stenographers.) .

. Anderson's I Iwhen interviewed
4/11/66, declined to discuss the duplication of the Valachi
material. b6

b7C

Other investigation conducted" such as interviews
with I ~nd I lea friend of I I
who was present when the Valachi manuscript was copied) has
not identified the Justice Department employee who made same
available to Anderson. ~ ¥

CONTINUED - OVER
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RECOMMENDATION:

Memorandum to t. DeLoach •
RE: UNKNOWN SUBJECT(EMPLOYJeE OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,

WASHINGTON, ,D. C.)

'\ ...

, '" ",-----..-- ,., ---A-I-l-"±nv.es:t±gation OU1:s;i:de:=:the=Dep.ar.:'tment=O.:f=ttuS:t:i:e_e--~:::,~-__•
thaS been completed and it has been established that the ma- .

.--..--.-..- ~:~i;;l:~h~i~~~~;:wa;J~~~r~!t"8W~;:un~~r' ~o:~~:~~iP-rof·_·--'··_-·--··---

Furtheriinvestigation would be of an administrative nature
and would require our delving exhaustively into the adminis­
trative handling of the manuscript in the Department. This
would necessarily include interviews with attorneys, sten­
ographers, and clerks and a1tyone else who had access to the
original and copies of the Valachi manuscript made in the
Department. In line with the Director's approval, there is
attached a memorandum to thE~ Attorney General, transmitting

Ia copy of WFO reports setting out results of inv~stigation
conducted and stating that no further inquiries will be made
unless the Attorney General so instructs.

This memorandum to the Attorney General (with copies
for the Deputy Attorney GenElr~l and Assistant Attorney General
Vinson) are being marked Pe]"sonal in view of the indicated
involvement of a Justice Department employee in the removal
of the Valachi manuscript f]"om the Department's files.

v

- 3 -
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DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

t

- A*
COVER PAGE

Buairte1 to WFO, 3/28/66,.3/29/66, and 4/1/66.
Bu telephone ca~,\~ WFO, 4/8/66.e7 ,-(", ..,

ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

REFERENCES:

>G - Burea~
3 - Washington Field (62-9411)

.1,dJJJ XEROX

APR 26 1966

Extra copies are being maintained by WFO in event
additional investigation is needed. :

'r

REPORTING OFFICE IOFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE I' INVE;STIGATIVE PERIOD '

WASHINGTON FIELD WASHINGTON FIEL'D I';'"...!.4L...;/1:..1!::.L/~6~6_--!-_3_/_2_8/_6_6_-_4/_9...;../-,.6-.:.6-......- __
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE ElY

COPIES MADE:

----::--r-:~~;..:.:.;.:.r:-::;.;.:..:~A~:::;.;;.;.::.:._.,.--.-_1Notation.
Aqency \.

~F~:U::------~H--fHff-:::=::::::---====·----r-------------~.J~--­ i{
Jl7~

i Bureau te1ephonic,a11y instructed ..WFO to submit
~ closing report.

j ! ~b'
~ fl. 0~ yt,P( .
y,prf ~;t. Ik ;If!rrl'
/)( /3, (q.r~~'7
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UNITED STATES OIe:PARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ADMINISTRATIVE INV~UIRY

THEFT OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY

UNKNOWN SUBJECT; (¥mnlovee of Denartment of Jl1st1.ce
Washington! D. C.) l====·= _

J 1- SUSPECTl IJACK N! ANDERSON

TIII'I

.Copy tol

.----~~---.~.-~~--_i-~-.-..~~.--....~..-.--.-.--J~···-··-··()ffI«r··---wa"Shtngto"D"Jf)·;-e·-;-·""---~·--···"""""""'.-
. Dat'l 4/11/66

. I .

Field Office File #1 62-9411 Bureau File ,:

Synopslsl1.....---------1 former I
advised in late 1964 or e-a-r~l~;~~~ JACKN •.
ANDERSON'§ lcame to to use Xerox
machine. . ermined as copyin: JOSEPH VALACHI .
manuscript. assisted and had I Iof
Xerox Company assist in spee~ing up operat on as material was
voluminous and had to' be retarn,ed next day. I Isupposed
I I form~" Department of Justt;e emPlyree.
might have furnished VALACHI story to ANDERSON.
de~ any knowledge of story. l Isays his . erox
machine was used in'March, 1965, to copy VALACHI story.
ANDERSON declined to identifJr source who furnished him'
manuscript. ANDERSON said S(lUrce is not a "kid" but highly
placed and if identi'fied, whjLch he does not intend to do,
it would cause Department of Justice nothing but embarrassment.

b6
b7C

- C -

h
,.

T ls document contatns neither recommendations nor conclu·s.lons of the FBI. It lstlie property of the FBI anc! ls loaned to
your aqaney: 11 and Us eonlanta,are not to he dlstr1hutad out1l1de your agency,
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WFO 58-995

DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON D. C.

. ,
r'''' .(

..

------------=trtn~il~TffTon-waspndfci.=t:e(ron~i1t~matfon------ ­
~-.~--~--~-~-.fu_1!ni..sbed_to.___th~Jr-ecler~-__BU~-__a:.f-~-I-n_\les.t1gat.i01l---.(F-BI-)---on----------------~~--------­

March 2~, 1966, by Senator THOMAS J. DODD.

OODD advised he had hired former Special Agent (SA)
1-----.....;...-1 (a private :investigator from New York) to
inquire into variou~ phase~' of the disa earance of records

Accordin(~ to DODD, L~--.JLiJWWW~~----,
a former employee 0

L-........__--:--=--:--.::---t~tr..=--=-';that at, one time sea ma e a p 0

stat or Xerox copy 0 a 1, :~'87 page report on, JOE VALACHI
for JACK N. ANDERSON (co-~Ithor of Washington Merry-go-
round). This report allegedly had been broughttol~~~""';"'-~
office by an unnamed employee of the Department of Justice
who was highly nervous and urgedr----l to expedite ber work
as the report had to be returned~eDepartment's files
before the day was over.

2
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Date ~3::..:./-=2:..:.9"':-/id:66;:"....... _

••
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

•" '

checked in at Room 102 of
the Manhasset M L Tg-e--r-o-c:-a~t-e~on Northern Boulevard in
that city, and a Staff Assistant, stayed in the
same hotel 'occupying either R.oom 101 or 103. I Isaid
he drove on to hi s home in I I

I Istated on the' morning of March 24, 1966, he
telephonically contacted~ena\torDODD's office and~'
DAVID MARTIN, a Staff Ass1sta.nt to the Senator, that

I ~as in New York. At 3:00 p.m•.on that date,
broughtl Itol lhom~, where she was currently
stay~ng at the time of the cail. L ~dvised during ,
the conversation that I lexpressed fear for the

FD.302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

coricerning the possible t
re s rom Senator IS office. He stated that on
, nesday evening past. March 23, 1966, he r,eceived a tele-

/phone call froml lat the Fairfax Hotel where he ,
had been staying. He said hE~ had already, checked out of .
the hotel and was located at a restaurant where he was eating.
During the course' of the conversation, I Iindicated

,a fear for her life jnd wantE\d to get out of town. According
to L _asked hi.m if she could accompany him

. tQ Ne~ Yo,k; whereupon.11 andl I11drove 'to New York, by Sl,utomobile , leaving during the
evening of March 23, 1966, and arriving rt Manhasset. Long
Island, at 3:00 on Marcb 24 1966. _[, /'

-( \,Lt

."""...... (.

O 3/25/66 t Washington, D. C. F'} # WFO 62-9411n a =--_~ 1 e _

by ~1...- .....Jr=C=ll=--------,....---Date dictated _--==3.:.../..=2.:.,9.:..../.:.,6.:..6 _
" 3

This document contains neither recommen'dations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBlIand is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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safety of her mother and a sister and had indicated that she
might "slip away" where she Icou1d not be reached, in view
of the fears she was experie:ncing. She also said that if
Jack And r n or D ew Pearson hurt her mother or sister

WFO 62-9411
2

He stated he did m>t know what p1ansll-_----:_=---'
had regarding he~ future stay in his home and stated that
she had several friends in :N(~W York Ci1?;Y. He mentioned on
the evening of March 24, 1966, c:J ~o is
employed in the movie industl~y, L ~ and his
wife all went to dinner at ~lnerois Res~aurant, Rosslyn,
Long Island.

lIadvised during the telephone conversation
that in t~ussion withl Iconcerning Senator
DODD's records, she mentioned that in early June, 1965, jhe
had reproduced in the office of her employer, 11- _
I I a report froll) the Department of Justice on VALACHI.
She said this report consistE!d of 1,287 pages and was
returned to the Department of Justice on the "same day
that it was taken, I Isai.d he asked her:if it was a
Federal Bureau of Invest~gati.on (FBI) file and also inquired
as to who took the file tol loffice. She said it
was a "Department of Justice" file and although she did
not know exactly who brought the file, she has suspicions.

", ..

..------t -a~-sh:e---had--:eIlmlgl:'l---i.I'l-£G~-t;bGIl---tha-t-eG\1- ----9\1tt em--l.l'l-~-a-:L-__ - - -----
for the.rest of their lives. He said she did not mention

~--'---"""-'-'-------'-'--'---'~-~--'--'-----'~~--'-~"----'-----~--"'-"'--"--------'----"----'-------I-----------~---_·_·_-_·_-----_·_·_-------_···_---_··---.------------------...----~--
what information she had as ~he was 'c1ose mouthed and a '

. heavy thinker." He said he 'thought I Iwas
referring to phYsical harm ~aen mentioning her mother and
sister.

She stated at the time the file was being -
reproduced in I loffice, I Iwas present.

4
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Datla __-:::!..3/L-.!2~8u../~6~6 _

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
•FD-,302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

,", .

.'t ...

---_.._" - _.._.._ _.__. ~ .. - _._-~.._.._..__ _ _-- "-" .._ _..- "--_.._ _-_ __._----- _.._.__.._.._._ __._-_.._ __._ _.- _.- _. . _._.._ _ _ _.__._._._._._ ___. . _ _ _ _ _.._._.._.._----_._._.._.._.._ - _.._.._..- . .. .. . "-_.__.._._-

_~"~~ .~~~~._~".~~_~ ..~..~~"J [El:~yi_~~~__~hEl:.~__s ~J!le~im~~__:whi~!t~ .~"~~_".~._~_~~ ....__
felt was the latter :art of 1964 or possibly early 1905,

I Jto'JACK N. ANqERSO:, desired'to use
the Xerpx machine in the office ofJ
who wasL Iemployer at tli-a":"'t.....,..t-r-m-e-.--------...J

I Istated she observed that I ~~ad
a lar~e volume of legal size white manifold paper.o c====J

I Jstated she then started to help I Iin the.
X,eroxing of this paper. She stated that she observed i twas
typewritten and aft'erreading, some of the material 'on the
paper, she noted that it was in very poor English and
written in a nar~ative style. After reading further, she
determined that it was written by JOSEPH VALACHI.

telling
morning
who had

She noted that inas'mu~h as there was such a large
volume, of papers, she atternpt,ed to estimate the time it
would take to run thi.s materi,al off and recalls that as a
result of her. estimation, there were approximately 1,200 or
less pages total for Xeroxing~

I Istated '. e': ;:she recalled r
her that the papers had to be returned.........t-h-e-n-e-x-t,..J
but that she did not state who would pick them'up or
furnished them to her.

I Istated she recalled after they completed
t.he Xeroxing that the original' set was placed back into two
red· plastic-type binders, botlh, of which had backs to them.
She stated further she thought this material was kept b6

together by Acco-type fastene~s. After being exhibited a b7C

black plastic-type folder cur~ently used by the Bureau for

File #. _On 3/26/66 at New York, New ';lork

\
land

by SAs ..1..:::.:.=_----, PMK:cll . Datla dictated __3_1_2..;..~_1_66 -.:.--

This document contains neither recommendations nor concluSi~ns of the FBI. lt is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed oul,side your agency.
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~ning items such as accc)unting reports, et cetera, I I
~ stated that it was very similar, only red in color
and longe~ in order to cover the legal size paper used in
the manuscript.

-----------------In--f~lle~~:nee-t-:I.:_Gn-w4;:t~-t1'f!-s=mat:tr~~;-1-----------1---------

_~_.._.__.~ ...__. atated...--...thaL-thera__.was____Ilo_~.present--aL.-.the---1:-ime.-. thi s . .._._._~. . .._..._. .__ ._._. .~._.__
material was Xeroxed other than herself and I I
However, she did recall that a male individual did arrive
there while they were in the process of Xeroxing and did
assist them in running off some of the pages. She refused
at this time to divulge this individ~al's name. In answer
to question put to her if shE~ knew the identity of the
individual from the Justice Department who furnished this
manuscript to ANDERSON, she fltated that she would not at
that time divulge that person's name but in the ensuing
conversation indicated that t:his individual was a female
and to the best of her knowlE~dge was still employed by the
Department of Justice.

In an effort to establish the approximate date
when the Xeroxing 0; the mam';Lscript was conducted,[ I
stated she would attempt to contact the individual'-w""""hr--om--s'=""h-e-
referred to above as assisting in the Xeroxingand see if
that individual could give the day', month and year.

I Istated that she was definitely sure
I the typewritten pages copied was the story by JOSEPH

VALACHI in a narrative form emd felt that it was probably
the first typing from VALACHI's longhand notes due to the
very poor and rough English \.:\sed.

She further stated that she saw nothing indicating
the matter being Xeroxed to be a Federal Bureau of Investi­
gation report or anything referring to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation in a reporting style. She indicated that the
parts of the manuscript which she read were definitely in the
first person and there was nOI doubt in her mind that it was
by JOSEPH VALACHI.

6
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I Idid state that the individual whom she
thinks furnished the manuscrtpt to ANDERSON was. the subject
of an article in the "Parade11 magazine, a Sunday supplement J

wri tten by JACK ANDERSON con(~erning three Government
employees whom she referred to as "do-gooders."

== ---------- --------------:-n=ttii.~nne-'C·ttun;, .sne-' stateit=t1iat tm-s-inai:V!~----'-'--'...----

-- --.--.---~---~-m-.~=e~::~~~~~~~:~h1~~~:~~~:r;WM*=*-~~:~~~h:_h~---·-·m_--.:.;.--.---

felt this article was published sometime in December, 1965.

7
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Date _3_1_2_8_1_6_6 _

---- - -ar-{ll~n -a--pe~QP.t---Gll--t-h§--J-{)S-EP-H-V-A6AGN;r=::§-t-GG.;;:s--Wh-J.Qh-she-:----­

helped to make a Xerox copy of.

were s e was emp oye aL.,----f-----...,....,.n-----......~not pi.npoi.nt the date of the
occurrence but recalled i.t happened in the peri.od between
June 1964 and June 1965. It probably occ\1rred' in approximately
October 1964, or February - March, 1965, which time she
establi.shed by the fact that a friend, who assisted her
i.n the copying, wore a topcoat. The Senate public hearings
on JOSEPH VALACHI were long past at the ti.me of the
occurrence.

I ;JACK 4NDERSON'sl
the report to1 Joffice and r=;=..c::o.=.:......:o=;......::.::;

copying it. v)fienirst observed by ~~--lr--1
had the report separated and spread ou • egan to
helpl Ilate in the work day, between 4 and M. and the
job lasted un~proximately10 P.M. It was I I
habit to give '-=-.--.Jsuch assistance on a bi.g chore of this
type. Thi.s defl.nl.tely occurred on a regular work day,
rather than a1weekeq.d, but she could not pinpoint the day
of the week.. Jwas assi.sted for a peri.od of time by
a gentleman fri.end and she recalled that he had copied
300 pages in a period of one hour. She had called him on
the phone and he cc:une to the office and assisted~r.He
was not present at the completion of the chore.
refused to identify thi.s friend but said she wou
contact him in an effort to establi.sh the date.

On 3/26/66 201 E. 69th Street
~New YOI~, N. Y. 10021

File # _
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I Idescri bed 'the report in question as cons~sting
'of approximately 1200 pages, probably less, but not .less

The report, whi.ch was copied, was a typewritten
report but not the ori.ginal, however, it was a go04 COPY

1and was possibly the third or fourth carbon copy. l
expressed her belief that i.t came from an electri.c typewriter
because the impressions of the typi.ng were uniformly even.
She is familiar with an IBM Executi.ve Typewriter and its spac­
ing and di.d not beli.eve that the report was typed on such
a machi.ne.

The paper consisted ofw-hite legal si.ze, 8-1/2 x 13';
and was "white tissue, quite thi.n". I Iexamined a
piece of commonly used onionski.n type paper and advised the
paper i.n queeti.on seemed softer but this could be the result
of handli.ng. The report was double or triple spaced but she
beli.eved it was double spaced.

She became aware that she was copying the JOSEPH
VALACHI story as a result of scanning the ·materi.al while
copying it. The report was i.n narrati.ve form and wri.tten
in the first person singular. The grade of English was very
poor and the language was such that it was difficult to
understand. She reread certai.n pages i.n order to understand
them. The language'was such that she felt it was an origi.nal
draft. She could net recall for sure if the spelli.ng and
punctuation were in conformity wi.th good usage.

.b6
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chore was.completed at app:ox~mately 10 PM,

.. • •

•. 1 0
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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- . ~--~,~~~~-,-~~

~ephonicalLY contacted t~e Washington e
~-",_.._~-",~,-""_ ..-,,,-,':Qn,r;,-ee--iie::,::(,oii=--t=tb~--,FeGe.P&l,~p-eau-,..()f---I-avea,t,t~..()n~4es4"P.,,1-ng~~o--'--~--,----""'~'~--'

speak. to SAl I The call was completed through
Ithe uje of the Bureau's switchboard and at this time I I

advised SA!lthat the name of the individual, which she
had previously d~d to furnish in connection with her
comments concerning the XeroJcing ot the manuscript by JOSEPH
VALAC~I ",was oneI I'
'~ lstated that to the best of her knowledge,

Iwa~ stiil employed at, theDep~rtmen~ of Justi;e
...S....fi--e-ag-a"T"i-n,' n response to qUElstions, stated that.! A I
was not 'present at the time (If the Xeroxing of tlie manuscr pt.
Sp.e further related that it was again only a supposition on
her part that I IWBI,S the individual who furnished
the manuscript to ANDERSON all\d sne bases this supposition on
an article ,'she read in the "P'arade" magazine, ,which she stated
she thought was published sometime in December, 1965.

The "Parade" magazine ,is a Sunday supplement
furnished to various, newspape'rs throughout the United
states.

On _3....:/_2_7_/=--6_6__at _W_as_h_i_n....;g=..t_o_n...!..,_D_._C,_· File # _
b6

by ~L... __1I...;.:-C_l-l-'-/_k_b-a-,_:;_;;_----Date dictated __S...;./_2_S...;./_6_6
b
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WFO 58-995

A review of "Par'ade lt articles which were located
in the newspaper and periodicalS section yf the Library of
Congress was made by SA on March 28, and
29, 1966. An article by JACK N. ANDERSON was located in
the December 19 I 1965, iss,ue of "Parade" which. stated as
follows:

"GlamOrou~J . 1to former '-.
Assistant Attorney Ge!neral LOUIS OBERDORrER, keeps
Wednesday nights free to work at Children's Hospital.
She is one of many vo,lunteers who purp, bathe and
feed the infantchild~en. She also spends part
of her paycheck and begs money from others to buy
the little ones blank'ets, gowns and bootees.
Typically, both young ladies, embarrassed over being
singled out, don't consider their good deeds
extraordinary. It

12
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~~-=~~~~ ~~~~~~s~e~c~ion, Departm.nt
'f"M'-.JiIUII,......_.L.III.~lII-"j--'-- ..... -:-~--:-~...Jon March 29, 1966,

r-=-:::.=.:.J.. ~~las appointed to the pos1tion of
Office of the Assistant Attorney

L.:or--.,--.......-,---ax--~-v""""s"""-o-n-,-.L.ep[a.rtment6f Justice, on February 15,
1961, as a grade GS..9. I. Iresigned lOP .Julv :2, 1965, to
take a position w~th ~:pr1'vate law firm. . flas born

I I and her iSocial Security Number 1s I I
.....__1

. I pa1dl lpersonnel file was forwarded
to St. ~ouis, Missour , AUl'~ust 26, 1965.

13
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executed the following signE~d sworn statement.

"March 29, 1966

"I, I Ibeing first duly
sworn, hereby. make the follc'wing 'free and voluntary
statement to I land I I,
who have identified themselves to me as Special Agents of
the FBI. I have been advisE~d by Special Agent I 1

I 1 that I do not have to make aq,y statements, that
any statement I make can be used against me in court and
that I have a right to talk with a lawyer of my own
choice or anyone else wi tho'lJlt sayil1g anything at all.
No 'threats or promises have been made to induce me to make
any statements.

FEDERAL BUREAU Of INVESTIGATION

...
b6
b7C
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1

, .

"I was

from Februar 15 1961
1965. I resigned froma pas i t ion wi th ;..:....::.::...:- .L:-=---=-=.:..=£.,

"I wish to state t.hat I have never typed, seen
nor made avai1ab.1e to JACK 1\i. ANDERSON or any manber of his
staff a copy of the Joseph Va1achi manuscript. I have no
1qlow1edge of anyone else having furnished Mr. ANDER"SON or
any of his representatives 'With a copy of the Valachi story.

On _3,.;..1_2_9,,:../_6_6__at ~W.:..:..a~sh:.:.i=.:n:..:.sg;;L;t::..::o::..::n.:...l,~D:..::.,--=C-=.· File # _WF=..:O=-....:6~2::....--:::9:..::4:..:::l:...::1'-.__...,.-._
b6
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"I am a social ac uaintance of

•
WFO 62..9411
2

, \

~-=---- ~w - s ~ 0 ~_~~,~ .. 0- o.w~~we Y-e~-a--"._._,-~._,,~~

tacit agreement that we do not discuss business matters at ..
~-'-~~--"""-·"-'''-'a.nY-TIme~-''-To~tfie ''''Des t "C)"F'mY-"recOIlec t ion'Y-have'vlsI tea--'-~"'-"''''-'''''''~-''''

Mr o ANDERSON's office on only one or two occasions o The
last occasion was possibly a year ago when I joinedl I

I Itogether with another friend for dinner 0 To the
best of my recollection the prior occasion was some years
ago 0

"I have read this ~itatement consisting of one
page and it is true and COrrE!ct o

lsi

"Sworn to and subscribed before me on March 29~ 1966~ at
Washington~ Do C.

It ~pecia1 Agent ~
Federal Bureau of Investigation

"Witness~ I ~pecial Agent»
Federal Bureau of Investigation91

After the statement was completed and prior to
the time it was executed 9C= ~ked if she might talk
briefly with her employer 0 'I ~ta1ked withlI lin his room adjacent to the confer~!e-n-c-e--r-o-o-m~

for approximately one minute' and returned and executed the
statement 0

b6
b7C

In addition~I Iadvised that JACK No ANDERSON
wrote an article for HParadEt' ma~aZine9 issue of December 19,
1965, in which he included I .. Sh~ said the article
referred to the Christmas spirit I

~",:---:",,==I said the article was inspired byl"'--- ----'~o
is ANDERSONVsl I
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appeared
L...-a~t~t"':'h-e-e-n-t-r-an-c-e-t-o--t':""h-e-c-o-n-f'::""""e-1;:-e-n-c-e-r-o-o-m--:i-n-w"":'h-l.:-I·ch the inter ..·
view wi th his I I.waS' conducted. J~ --,L
exchanged greetings with Special Agent L__~__-:--__-.J
whom he has been acquainted 1'rlith for some time, and remarked
that he couldn i t understand 1:his matter because the JOSEPH
VAlACHI story was never in his division and no one in his
division would logically' havl~ had access to the manuscript.·

•
Date ~3::..!./-::.3c.=1.!-/6-=-.;6=-- .

b6
b7C
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On March 31, 1966, Mr. DAVID MARTIN, Executive
Assistant to Senator THOMAS J. DOD~ advised SAl I
I Ithat I lprivate investigator for Senator
DODD; tele~ed MARTIN from New York and advised that
I had told I Ian associate ofl I
that said she had telephoned fromI residence

W unknown person in the Department of Justice. Further,
is reported to have stated she had dated this individual

n t e past and indicated this person was the individual
who assis~ed in the removal of JOSEPH VALACHI's manuscript.

, .' -. •o!

"

'WFO 62-9411 b6
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- .. _-_..-----_._------_.

.~-~~.---j K~~=kl-;-~~;~::;... k~1~;---------
;;::Ol'"lli~ ;t>dttll'. nur...1t of Il1Vntl..tl~". .
tbrqtsbl"' 't'r()1!!!t~'! ·4~'tt!ln.tl'f· to her and SA
1I4vllU.4 h~~ t.t.ftt;f1hil!" did ftt'lt na... to talk an"." .

. "ll1th1Jlr *'l <l!l~. eo.lei be us_ aDuat I- Sn .3. ~out"t
or !.~.. OA a1$oadYl't'd L _that s'hr' had
a 1"1,1\\ to eOn$~l. t t\lt attons.,. ber.,.... 1.., .ny
".'tat_.ts.

I I$tat..a that r.I.~dlnt
aJ'u.tiee Depuot1rlt9At .,..port on lOSSPB YALlCIlI vh1~h
st>. hat! JI,...,.loul,. 1radl_t~d .the'll•• 111s'buaeata1
in eo,,.1.. "'r Xerox ..eb.ln~. tbl."et'O~t v•• eor1ftd
IaA.pril , l%S. .

1......, ..".." a4Yl.,tltbat: ue h.. a.yn- dllt~d
," 1)eparta_ 1) ant tuPtllw .tatf't"
that •• 'ftft'e tohi 0," Aft7 or hi•
..,107". that. bot 'I ..OIl'!\' ,e d.te4 48 -.pl$)'ed
b)r th. J_tle. hpartll_nt nhd het,," r80Ye tho
.ror_tl..M YAUCHI rep.)l'"t rroa tb~ J\latice .
»eptr~t. .

, I Ia'; 110 nd\pt.ed u.t "..he.e
.e,tlanaa to Iii1ilactOftt' D.C~.t sh.stsal1t coauet
S-..tor 'l'lIQR.&S J)ODJ) &i1c' Jll~ AD ..........,0J'lt:!
else ta.olYed rqa?41at tl',d.- _tl~. _tto... Sb4!t

,t1rrtIMr .tat" tbat Ih••.1.frt't COD.ttl.,. •••s1JlC
'kldaapJdftl oba'Pl.. a.a1a.tL J"



On April 5, 1966,1 Iwas exhibited the
following statement concerning information she furnished with
relation to her activities in usingl I
Xerox machine for copying the JOSEPH VALACHI Story. After
reading the statement, I lindicated that it was correct
but that she did not desire ·to sign it at this time. She
stated she felt uneasy about the whole matter involving the
VAUCHI situation as well as her activities -in the copying
of Senator DOPD's material. Therefore, she felt she would
rather wait a few days to comlider the matter before signing
any statements.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 8, 1966
b6

••FD.302 (Rev. 4-15·64)

, ;

The statement concerning this matter is set out
below as follows:

"Washington, D.C.
AprilS, 1966"

"1,1 I make the following free
and voluntary statement t:ol Iwho has
identified himself to me as a Special Agent of the
Federal Bureau of Investi.gation. 1 have been advised
by Special AgentI Ithstt I do not have to make a
statement and that any st:atement made by me can be used
in court. No threats or promises have been made to
me for giving this staten~nt.

b6
b7C

"I recall that sometime in b1yare 1964 or ear1r
1965 while I wa~ still employed L _

File # ~WF~O~6=-2_-9:::..:4~1:!:..:1~ _On _4~/c...::5::.t/:....:6:.::6~ __at Washington, D. C •

SAsr ~nd b6
by J J . PMK: eMS Date dictated __4...:.J/L8~/L6::::..6:::-_b_7_C__
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. ANDERSON' sl IcaDle into our office to use the
Xerox machine, At this time ;r noticed she had a
large volume or quantity of papers, which I can best
describe as being white, flimsy, typewritten and legal
si~e. I recall from the typing that it probably was
a copy and not an originE\l.

r---........--....,I started running the papers throughll
1..- .....1, Xerox machine and I offered to he1~,
and did so when I had time from my other duties.
While running off some of the 'papers, I noticed it
was written in poor English. I read further and
realized it was a story c,r manuscript written by
JOSltPH VALACHI. The stoxy was in narrative form and
not questions and answers,.

WFO 62-9411
2

• •
b6
b7C

"Due to the large ve,lume or quantity of the
material to be run off I knew it would take a long
time to complete it. In this respect, I recall
that I Itold me that the material had to be
returned the next morning. I estimated that there
were approximately 1200 or less pages in all. I
decided to telephone a friend of mine who worked
for the Xerox Company to see if he could come help
us to speed up the operation. I do not desire to
reveal this individual's name.

Shortly thereafter the person called arrived and
assisted us in running off some of the papers. He
was not aware at first of the contents of the materi~l,

but later ascertained it was the Va1achi story.

"After we completed the Xeroxing, the original
material was placed inside of two red or maroon colored
plastic binders. I recall they were held together by
Accotype fasteners that come up through the top of
the binders and folded do'wn.

23
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"I also wish to stat:e that I did not make any
telephone call to a DepaI'tment of Justice employee
in March, 1966. I did at:tempt to telephonically
contact the individual who helped us run off the
Valachi manuscript while I was in New York in March,
1966.

WFO 62-9411
3

, I

--~=~------ a~~tn~--- =wl:W~'=£rougnt tne-.nant1scnpt----:::::------::::--
- ••" •••- ••- ••~.•- ••- ••••••••••••••••••"C"••i-nw.()f-£.tce-.nc~~-4-:J.Q--sa.e.-te.l-l...me....a.nyor:le--W&S---.--.-.----.--.-.....

waiting for it. I wish to add that I do not know of
any Department of JustiCE! e~10yee involved with
furnishing the manuscript to I

24
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~ ~__Iadvisedthat after arr1v1ng he showed
them ~ow to speed up the Xeroxing process and recalls he
thereafter ran off approximately 100 to 200 copies~ During
this time he stated that while running this material off
and 'reading some of the mat,~rial typeWritten on the papers,
he ascertained froml ' Ithat it was the VALACHI
story. He stated he could not recall any of the details of
the material.

b6
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_"~""'_""'~'_"_~''''"'''1''' ....,~e=m::::J;;~",5?X,ee~""q,,"=t=~~~=====9"'~:'~""''''~''~'~'''''-'''''~__
t-------------,.---:---:---:-..1 who re side s ~-------.....
L...- --Iadvised that he recalls sometime
in possibly the latter part of February or early March,
he received a telephone call from'l I
He statedl lasked him if he woul~ mind assisting
her in speeding up aXeroxing Rrocess. He stated as a
result of thi to
~fice of where he met
L-.Jand stated he knew I IwL-a-s----:J:""':'A~C=K~
ANDERSON's L..- ---I

, Istated '~hat he did not see anyone else
in the office at this time a.nd recalls that he stayed in
the office approximately one hour and left prior to the
com~letion of the Xeroxing process.

On ---SA.t&.{O~l66 .\ Washington, D.C. File # _~WF~O~6.;;;;,,~_--=-9..;.4.:;:.1.:;:.1 ~~c_

an.f[ ~bjW (4/7/66
by Date dictated -....;....-----~-
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Date __4..:...!/....:.7....!.../-=6-=.6 _

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

•

1....- 1was contacted at his office. at", which time
he was immediately advised of the identity of the interviwing
agents. I ladvised he declined to furnish any
information at this time under oath, but stated he would be
happy to cooperatp with the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) and would furnish a signed statement under oath regarding
this mntter as long as he could make this statement in the
pres",nC'?' of his fripnd and attorney, I I He
advised I Iwas not in town at this time.

, "
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I I

I Iwas advised by SA I lthat he did not
have to make any statement, that anything he did state could
be used in a court of law, and that he had the right to consult
an attorney before making any statement.

In connection with I Irecords, it was
noted he billed "Parade" magazine for Xerox expenses in th€' sum
of $54 and the statement was dated March 15, 19650 It was
also noted the billin? statl~ment carried the initials J .N.A.,
#28, March 29, 1965. L Iwas querried as to what
this billing to "Parade ll ma,gazine represented. He stated that
apparently he received a ch?ck from ANDERSON as a result of
his billing ANDERSON for a large number of Xerox copies run
through his machine. He was then querried as to whether or
not he knew what material was run through on this occasion.
I Istated he did ::1ot recall.

. At this point he 'Nas querried if it could have
been the VALACHI story that had been Xeroxed. ~ l
stated yes. He recalled that around March" 19~"","=", 1
had told him they had previously used the machine for Xeroxing
some papers on the VAUCHI ,story 9 . " ••• _ ••• _.__ .. " •. _
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In this connection, I ~urnished the
agents with a Xerox copy of thp above-noted bill as well as
a Xerox copy of an invoice from the Xerox Corporation to 0

I Idated March 8, 1965, invoice number 087721, covering
period from December 31, 1964 through February 26, 1965.

b6
b7C
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WFO 62":9411

~"_.~,-,~"~,-""-~,,.~.,"~.,'~,~.,-,.~"""'-,--~_.~·~,~··",~~,·~·_-,-dupon--be.i41g~.sked.-wh~~ ..,:the-;-mate~i.~-~~~-~ ...,~..,..~
on the VALACHI story was obtained that had been run off
on the Xerox machine, stated' he knew ANDERSON was
writing a book on the VALACHI story and that he presumed

ANDERSON had intervie~~d VALACHI.
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After I Iwas .,dyised a; :0 the PUfPose of the
interview, he was told by SAIl he did not
have to dusouss the subjeot,matter w t the Agents and any

, statement he made oould be used against him in a oourt of
law. He was advised he oould also seek the servioes of

'oounsel if he desired. Prior to the oommrDcement of the
interview, he was placed und!er oath by SA I

I Iwas asked if he had any knowledge either
directly or indirectly that a transcript of the "Joseph
Valachi Story" or any dooume'ntation on this subjeot matter
had been removed from the files of the De ar ment of Justioe
and re ed
in the r
at any ~J~' e co umn s , or
behalf of ~fSON OJ DREW~'EARSON, or for the benefit
anyone else. statea ~hat he has no information

, whatsoever concerning this subject "matter. He stated that
he had never heard this subject matter disoussed by I II lor by anyone else. He said he had no knowledge
concerning any records being removed from the Department of
Justice, that would relate to JOSEPH VALACHI.

April 6, 1966Date ...,--

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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JACK N. ANDERSON was interviewed at his office,
1612 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. Inquiry was made of
ANDQ,SON concerning the alleged obtaining of the JOSEPH
VALACHI manuscript from the Department of Justice and the
copying of the same at the office ofl I

ANDERSON declined to identify the source who'
furnished him the JOSEPH VALACHI manuscript. ANDERSON said
the source is not a "kid" but highly placed and if he were
to identify the source, which he does not intend to do, it
would cause the Department of Justice nothing but embarrass­
ment. He sugge~ted that the Department of Justice not inquire
too closely into the matter in order that an embarrassing
situation could be avoided.

FEDERAL BUREAIJ OF INVESTIGATION

:
Date April 8, 1966

b6
b7C

~ .'••F'0.302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

, .
" ~:...

ANDERSON expressed disgust that no interest was
expressed in the VALACHI stor~ which was printed over a
year ago,until the alleged theft of Senator THOMAS J. DODD's
documents came up.

ANDERSON s~id that hisl Iwas
out of town at the time of instant interview and she would be
back in the office next week. He said he intended to talk to
her before she was interviewed by Ag~nts and he would caution
heT not to make any comment concerning. duplication of records
if she had any such information. He said he thought sh~

would follow his. advice.

File # WO 62 -9411

by

On ---:4CL../...;..7.:.../6=..;6~__at Washington. D.C•

SAjr- \and b6

_L...- I--~L~B~Cq§~1~MS:!:!!!.....---Datedictated __4..:..!/~8::.l/~6:::..:6~__·_b7_C_

This docume~t oontains neither recommendations nor conch;,sions of the FBI. It is the property of. the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed oU';side your agency.
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A review of the charges reflects the March 8, 1965,
~i11ing is high.

203-500
500-1708
1708-2959
2959-3476
3476-5833
5853-6333
6333-7134
7134-8776
8776-8964
8964-9737
9737-10237
10237-10484
10484-11057
11057-11253

August 19, 1964
October 15, 1964
December 14, 19S,4
January 11, 1965\
March 8, 1965
April 12, 1965
June 16, 1965
July 13, 1965
August 11, 1965
October 7, 1965
November 12, 19Ei5
December 15, 19E.5
February 12, 19Ei6
March 19, 1966

On April 1, 1966, the Buffalo Office reported that
the billing records of the Xerox Corporation at Rochester,
New York, reflect that an 813 Co ier was installed in he

Q eof
on July 1, 19 , e'ffective August 1, 19 . The

me er readinggat the time of the installation was 203. The
meter readings submitted to the Xerox Corporation and billed
accordingly were as fo11o~s:
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Disseminotion Record of Attoched Report' .

REFERENCE:

APPROVED

Agency

FEDERAl BUREAU OF IN~STIGATION

WASHINGTON FIELD

Ftequest Recd.

REPORTING OFFICE

....... .........-----=S=-jUSPECT ;

COPIES MACE:

/::-.s::--" Bureau
. 3 - Washington Field (62-9411)
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THEFT OF GOVERNMENT P~~~ER,!,Y / / /
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ThIs document contains nelther recommendatlons nor conclusIons of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to
your agency; It and Its contents are not to be dIstrIbuted outsIde your agency.
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Bureau File iii:

U.ED STATES CIEPARTMENT OF.STICE
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

62-9411Field Office File fl.:

Character:

UNKNOWN SUBJECT; CiJnployee of :;)epartment of Justice,
washington. De C,)I ~- SUSP~CT;

JACK N. J~N:;)E:~SON

ALJ.VIINISTRi~TIVE INC(UIJ.1Y, THEFT OF GOVERNlvr~NT Pi~OP:Si.TIY

SynoPsisl I. to JACK N. ANITZ~SON, stated she
could not tell anything about the reproduction of any material
in connection with a so-called VAUCHI story, and declined to
further discuss the matter u

Tille:
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WiO 62·9411Washington, D. C.

Name
~x

During the CGUrae of the interview,I I
received a telephone call from Mr. ANDERSOI. and arranged
for SAl Ito talk to Mr. ANDERSON vh1le he vas on the
telephone.

I Iadvised that she has been employed by
~~i AllDEliSOJI for about tvelve years. She c:urrently reSides

I iatated that abe could DOt tell anything
about the reprodUct on of any material in cOJUlection with a
so-called (JOSEPH) VALACHI story. She stated she preferred not
to dilcuss this matter without first cODaulting with her
employer, J'ACE AlDERSON.

r-- After receiving tne phone call from Mr. ANDERSON,
I Irepeated that me would not eli aeus. the matter further
without talking to Mr. ANDERSON. She ineUeated that if .she
should wish to furnish any information after talking to Mr.
ANDERSOti t she would contact SAI I

The following description ofl Iwas obtained
at the time of interview:

4/11/66

---'~~-~~~'~-~-;~'~-~~; om, t~;et~-i.--W.~Ya;~~a~dvi~.edby
'-~~'-"'-'~""""'-"-'-"---'Sp'l!'ct-a1:"-qent'-~S1i:)t-----'-'~'----~-----~----~--~---'~--j--that"-ilii~aIanot--nave---~--~-------­

to make. any statements. that anything me said could be used'
against her in court, and tt1at she val entitled to consult an
attorney of her own choice. or anyone el", befen-e making any
statement.



of the interview with

ThiS document contoin. neither recommendation. nor conclu.ion, of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and Its contents are nat to be distributed outside your agency.

Date_----"'--_...-- ~ ~C

... I ••

4/12/66

e·
·eDERAl BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI•.

. tir•.~ "rt:'ad t:hllt: he would have to directI . D)1: to an.war aay que.tiona .
concerning rep;; CtOn of ,any dae:ument. lIh1C!h involved his
news sources. He said this 'WOuld entail giv1Dg information
aa to how he goes about gatllering newa aM from whom he obtains
it, a matter wb1ch he would not discus., even in court,
without permission of the s,::>urce.

4/11/66 Washington, D. c. 'WFO 62-9411
On at File#

SAl
b6

by ryel
Date dictated

4/12/66 b7C
4:*
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rUPI-54
(VALACHI)

t tUiSHINGTON--THE JUSTICE l}EPARTMENT TODAY TtJAS ACCUSED OF TRYING
TO BUY OFF HOODLUM JOE VALACHI'S GHOST WRITER BECAUSE OF PRESSURE FROM
ITALO-AMERICAN POLITICAL GROUPS ...

THE CHARGE CAME FROM AUTHOR PETER MAAS 1 ~HO ORIGINALLY GOT TENTATIVE
APPROVAL FROM THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT TO EvIT VALACHI'S MEMOIRS,
n~N WAS SUED YESTERDAY BY THE DEPARTMENT TO BLOCK PUBLICATION.

MAAS ACCUSED ATTY. GEN. KATZENBACH OF BEING IN THE ~BOOK

SUPPRESSION BUSINESS" AND LACKING 1HE "BACKBONE" TO STAND UP TO
POL ITICAL PRESSURE.

THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT ACCORDING TO MAAS GAVE HIM UNLIMITED
ACCESS TO VALACHI 's MANUS~RlPT AND TO VALACHi HIMSELF, \lHO WAS KE PT
IN THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA JAIL AFTER HIS APPEARANCE BEFORE A SENATE
INVESTIGATING -COMMITTEE IN 1963.

BUT MAAS SAID EVERYTHING CHANGEt WHEN "A POLITltAL PRESSURE GROUp·
STORMED INTO THE JUSTICE DEPARTMEN1' TO DtMAND THAT THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL REVERSE HIMSELF.

INCf~~t~~B~gtlRW~5N~~i~~ENo~HbEgB~C~DI+~L~~~Lr~~~Ig~No~Ee~t~~AI'S
MEMOIRS ON GROUNDS IT CREATED AN UNFAIR IMAGE OF ALL ITALIANS.

THtA~6~~I~~Af;E~~i~~T ~ttiN~A~RItHt~G~L~~~Tpflg~~c~~15~ ~~Dt~ ~~r~CHI
BOOK ON THE GROUNDS IT \lJOULD BE HAF~MrUL TO ITS LAW ENFORCEMENT
ABIL lTV.

THE DEPARTMENT WENT SO FAR AS Te, trlAKE -MORE THAN ONE ATTEMPT"

II
~~T~~~ ~FFt~Ngi~~R:ET~ij¥M~TS~i6~IIMI~~EM~~~ 5:i~R M~EG~¥~E~¥LY TO
HIM BY A DEPARTMENT SPOKESMAN "NO !lOLLAR AND CENT FI GURE WAS
MENTICNED." -

THE DEPARTMENT CLAIMED THAT MAM: '@AS GIVEN ONLY TENTATIVE APPROVAL
'TO EDIT THE MANUSCRIPT. IN ITS surT IT TOLD THE COURT THAT MAAS
VIOLATtD THE CONDITIONS or THIS TENTATIVE AGREEMENT ON SEVERAL
PO !NTS INCLUDING APPLYING FOR A C(IPYRIGHT.

PUBlICATION OF THE BOOK ALSO WOULD VIOLATE A BUREAU OF PRISON
REGULATION BARRING PRISONERS FROM 1I1RITING STORIES ON THEIR LIFE OF

~ CRIME.
: A COURT HEARING ON THE JUSTICE nEPARTMENT REQUEST "JILL BE HELD

TOMORROW AFTERNOON.
J6 ..G?~ /It) tl\if? 5/tl--GE1201P

:.. . I _ ~ --- - --. - --- - ------.

N(Xp pi,()()"inEi) , ~. ~ 62 - / / () Ks7
176 MAY 18 ,J~66 ' .

............... --rc-,~l~~/· 51 MM'A~~ag&~ CAPITAL NEWS SERVIC b/tJft6r'
u·
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Times Herald

People's World _

The Evening Star _

Date _

The New Leader _

The Worker _

The Baltimore Sun _

New York Daily News _

The Wall Street .Journal

The National Observer _

New York Journal-American _

New York Herald Tribune _

The Washington Post and _

The Washington Daily News

New York Post _

The New York Times "";..,,__---'__
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~.B.l~nw ASKfi ilAN
ON VALACHI'S BOOK
Sues After Protests to Bar

r
MAY

--~--'--- ~ '-'-;-"---'5I'.ctU-w't'M"N!W'York'T!ttIu--_.~ ~"'~n-"~~nba~Ty;t;tr'~-~-'~-'-'-'~'-~'reHe1"--"---._- ...----
. WASHINGTON May 10 '- Ijllor.ewy uj:l~et at tht! pUulica-' Tele R
r,rhe Justice Dep~rtment in a 'j' tion of quotes from ilie 1,180- • oom
turnabout that followed p~otests 'page manuscript in a syndl- Holmes ----_
, " cated column bv Jack Anderson G d
by ltahan-Amencan leaders, .published last Feb. 14. an y
sued today to bIOC~ the pUQlica- . Will lteply Today
jUan of the memOIrs of Joseph M M h f' t t

. . d fl r. aas. w 0 Irs wro e
M. Valachl, the convlcte Ma a 'of Valachi's revelations in a
figure. ,. .Saturday Evenin~ Post article
I The department. which gave ,in 1963, was unavailable for

I ivalachi permission ~o pUblish .comment tonight. His attorneys
:his memoirs. last December, announced that he would hold a.
asked federal district court here ~~s conference here tomor-

to bar Valachi's editor, Peter The suit said that pUblica-
'Maas of New York, from dis- Hon of th.e memoris "would be
seminating or publishing the injuJ;ies. to the De~artm~nt of
manuscript in any form. JustICe m the exerCise of Its reo

. sponslblllties for law' enforce-
L Att~rney General ~~cholas ment," and thBt It would be in- .

!
;deB. Katzenbaeh was vIsited on consistent with the Bureau of

• Feb. 2 by 12 Italian,-American Prisons' regulation prohibiting
jleaders, including four con-I' the publicatio~ by a. prisoner
I gressmen who objected that the of a manuscript dealmg wi~
1V . b nl' his life of crime. . t
:. alachl ook would ~ y sel ve ,It asked the court to order I~
,. to downgrade the Image of I. Mr. Maas to return 011 copies'
'. Abericans of Italian descent. of the Valachi manuscript, en-
· .....; C("O"at.lg to the s!l!t; 1'1~~" Iti tIed "The Real Thing," which

Justice Department infonned . was ,dE'llvered to Mr. Maa'] for

M

' Mr. Maas a week later that It I c{;jt~!I;:;' li1 DecemL':.;-, '
had had a change of heart about

· the book.
After the suit was flIed today,

'the department delivered copies
!of its ,press release on the case
,to the four House members-
'Peter W. Rodino, Dominick V.
Daniels. and Joseph G. Minish,
all New Jersey Democrats, and
Frank Annunzio, an Illinois
Democrat-and other Congress­
men who had Inquired about the:
decision. . ~

Approval of lUanuscript .
The suit alleged that the I

iJustice Department's agreement
with Mr. Maas gave the depart­
ment the absolute right to ap­
prove the final edited manu­
script prior to any dissemina-'
tion. , •

I: It contended that the decision !
J to permit publication was ten-

tative, and that this provision
gave the department· the right
to decide against any publica- '.
tion.

~' According to the suit, Mr. ....•.: i.:~
'. Maas violated the aareement by ve. ell _, . ')(\

continuing to edit the material \ I ~ -" \';' i ~~..l,.
t after he had been Informed that I' "

~I" . J, the Government would probablYl
• C\ KtEIt its pUblication. Fur­

t • I tie suit said, he applied
01 •copyrie;ht on portions of

.the m~muscrlpt Without obtain-;

.~g I\lSHCf Department permls-I
Q0n. . •. '

r~
i

"~ "\-

R1\
Ii..; it

0-19 (Rev. 1-26-66)
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People's World __--'__~~_

The Wall Street Journal _

The Worker ~_

The New Leader __~__~_

Date ~__~ _

The National Observer _

The Baltimore Sun _~~~__

New York Daily News _

The New York Times __~__

The Washington Post and \L'\-""_~

New York Post __~__~__

New York Journal ... American _~_

The Washington Daily News __

The Evening Star __~~_~_

New York Herald Tribune _

~~~­

MAY II .-1966,

~~_IIO ?5.'1-

J

--~.;/-'--'~ .~

r

51 MAY nl196&~

Su~i Attdc'ks ~r@~7jChi I~:i'emblr§
1t,1r~

By Ji)hn P. MacKenzie '- . ~
Washington Post Stal! Writer ~."'C""'1ll1ildbeen widelY

An embarrassed Jus1lice De- criticized for gIv[;;., :,;~; ~ial
treatment tQ an avowed hood-

,pal1:ment disclosed yesterday lum by exemp~ing him fro~ a

Q-19 (Rev. 1-2(\-\,&)

-_.._._._-- -eatlon-(}f-th~--Jo~~~---a ain5t--~-inmates--'-'-----;---'-====="==:;;~~~lf!:::::=====:;

1,."",~~_.""", •.,"tJ~~~::e,~~t~b~~~:::~_'_"_"~~&~~~~~~~ei;Qm,_.~'~"~"'.'"",""""~"""'~'_'~ ".
I. .' IAmeI'lcans of Itahan descent
I The Department ihled a law- who complained that Katzen-
'suit in District Court here bach was helping to per-
s?ying the memoirs would be petuate an ethnic gangster
downright "dnjurious" to the lm~'ire,_. "---'''
Gil t u· th' ,alae,l1, who has ,)C," I ;ans·-

~ernmen :n... e exercise [ferred to the Federal prison
of Its respomilbilltles f-or law . t~~Ii h E'"'"" 'I ~

~ I . enforcement." ~ " 1 an,. ,c ., was X"JOlT.

, , I In the Department's .l!)S3
,;, Named as defendant in the '

< ::!. suit was Peter Maas, the free- ;:Qst1.~~..,'~Jreta~Ping an~ oth'l
!j ; lance wrJter who had been -cgL~l",tlon alme,~st ~,~-

i
.~chosen by the Department sters. But his Sena~c test-lmo-
'and Valachl to bring the story ~L.;

of organized crime to the ny. produ~ed no Inforroilt,c.il
, American people. ~ -ofok. . - rut anyone behind

( ~.n~.rJ.

Samples Submitted
~""""'.. 'L _4'

, ,I" c chargeb Maas
b1'eached an agreement by
submitting a sample of the
manuscript to a literary agent
for submission to prospective
publishers ami informed the
Department he would continueI
disseminating the e x e e r p t s'

. ,:lespite Attorney General

I
:Katzenbach's ,decision March
: 16 to withdraw permission to
I publisJ1. No reason was given

bI for Katzenbach's reversal. I
I Maas, a New Yorker who I
I
,agreed to be sued here, said
he was "stunned" by the'
Government's action. He
called a news conference for
10 a.m. today in the office of
his lawyer, Gilbert Hahn Jr.

The suit seeks an order en·
joining Maas from taking
further steps to market the

X 118G-page manuscript typed by 11
II 'Government secretaries from ',/("<-, 7 L

il
! a longhan~ ~ocument ~ritten 'Itt . I J 0 8':) ,:::= -=
, by Valachl In a Washmgton :J. __ .' -

jail cell. A court hearing for I ~~ --
a lO·day restraining order was: \ II' ~1tDED
set for 2 pm. today. ! ~ MAV 18 1966
Return of Copies Asked ! ltv

~ The suit also asks the court'

I~ to order the return of two ,
I; copies it turned over to Maas
Ii for editing with the under-

standing that no attempts
I: would be made tn nl1blish the'
~e~~,~~s~wlthou; . .c.::.ogr~ment.' ./
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FBI

•

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are five copies
of an LHM regarding captioned matter. One copy is also
enclosed for the information of WFO.

__~ LHM classified ~iC'deL .ell inasmuch as Major
I Ihas advised that two of the paragraphs contained
in the newspaper article continue to be classified CC~=-~~~l.",

ALL INFOPlIATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS mJCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-31~2007 BY 60324aucbaw!~s!~ds

r.:,I .

t

Transmit the foHowing in _

-=.
I' '. ,..-

.' .:.. ' '..
f
~:=:-'-'I: ; .

~..
:~;~ ~'1' _~~~~_'-~~':.
IAsst.. I;j,.. :

- 1: Adm.- S"'-v.- ---- .

:~: :~. tu:5;,~,::~-- t.;

~
II'I Ge':1. b,. __ i

..,.- . I Ident. __ ;\
--_.--'7T)pci';pi"ainlexl or <:ode) ~ ~ni:ell. . -----:r '-"

J
I Leg"1 C'·ll'!. . II

A I R TEL II Plun. t· ':I~',,- i:Via _ _

~ During the interview with Major I
on 12/21/76, he expressed the opinion that e report ~n Ib6

V~ ,':':' question had been leaked by the General Accounting Office Ib7C
, ''''''t (GAO), or by someone with access to their report. He stated
_h'.:'l, \.) that his office had not conducted an investigation to
~ ~\ ascertain the identity of captioned unsub and that he has no

I . ~ suspects. He noted that his office is attempting to
I ~ determine how they can avoid the compromise of classified
I information which is furnished to GAO in the future. While

working on this project, Majorl Idecided to report
the matter to the FBI. $'/..121 I

The Alexand 'a Division' does ~ot contemplate any \Ii
additional inquiries d.,~. J(lacing ~h;is matter. in ,a ~llS'd.." .• I

status, UACB. . IN '$.v..Rl1\}i'~, i.'A1 IV~ ~-:. 1(61.37 ,~".'~~c
........,..,...,...........,......,1" <p-Bureau (Ene. 5) R'EC';"Q~~...AL....MA¥ERI~ :APP'ACH ;'. ,,'- I

- C'- l-~O (Ene. l)(Info) ~ ;. .
b.l'1\11 I-Alexandria Icc. t7'Vl /!(4J{j 5 JAN 13
I WMC:krl ~.

'l~ ~i- (4) --

L~r-~~~~~1Blc~~--s=~-:~~~_=,~-~>~, :~
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Aiexandria, Virginia
January 4, 1977

UNKNOWN SUBJECT;
UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE OF

UNIT. STATES DEPARTMENT OF'STICE

DECLASSIFIED BY 60324aucbaw/rs/rds
ON 05-31-2007

.
Investigation in this matter was predicited u~~

~\ a telephone call.on December 20, 1976, from Major: . :::1
/ilL...:-r--:--....,......_---='IDi!...~.<::~orate of Intelligence Operations, Security.
, ' DivisionLP~partment of the Army, Room 2E461, Pentagon,

ArliAgtpn, Virginia, to the Alexandria office of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation (FBI).

Major I Iwas interviewed on December 21,
1976, and furnished the following information:

In Reply, Plea.e Refer to
File No.
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unless otherwise indicated.
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Information contained herein is unclassified unless
otherwise indicated:
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